
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM July 16, 2025

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Steve Ptacek
SUBJECT: Consideration to approve Consent Agenda Items

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION:
That the Board of Education approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented:

• Consideration of Treasurer’s Report

• Consideration of Previous Minutes

o Public Hearing for June 25, 2025

o Committee of the Whole and Closed Session minutes for June 25, 2025

o Regular Meeting minutes for June 25, 2025

• Consideration to approve the Resolution that Serious Safety Hazard Continues to Exist

• Consideration of/to Recycle Maintenance Department Item(s)

• Consideration of/to Move Transportation Fund Expense (FD 40 to Education Fund (FD 10)

• Consideration of/to Move O& M Fund Expense (FD20) to Education Fund (FD 10)

• Consideration of/to pay the Application for Payment #2 to Designed Roofing Systems for JHS Roof

• Consideration of/to accept food and supplies bid for FY 26

• Consideration to approve the FFA trip to the National Convention in Indiana

• Consideration to approve FFA trip to Build Conference at ISU

• Consideration of/to approve Early Years Handbook

MOVED BY: Seconded:

YEA: NAY: YEA: NAY:

__________ MR. BEARD __________ __________ MRS. LEONARD __________

__________ MRS. TRACE __________ __________ MRS. WILSON __________

__________ MR. LONERGAN __________ __________ MRS. STEWART __________

__________ MR. POOL __________

Background Information: See Attached


